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1. Name

historic Jesse Andrew Home

andor common  Andrew Homestead

2. Location

street & number 123 Andrew Place N& not for publication
city, town West Lafayette N& vicinity of
ndiana 01 i n
state I code 8 county Ti ppECange code 157
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
___ district —_ public ____occupied ___ agriculture —___ museum
X building(s) X private X unoccupied ___ commercial ____ park
— structure _ both —_ work in progress — educational X__ private residence
—_ site Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment __ religious
___ object —___in process X yes: restricted — government ___ scientific
_ being considered ____ yes: unrestricted ___ industrial —__transportation
N/A —_no ___ military ___ other:

4. Owner of Property

John and Sharon Burgett
name Pete and Elke Heinstein

6220 W. 75 N.
street & number 4804 Homewood Drive

city, town West Lafayette N/A vicinity of state Indiana 47906
5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc.  1ippecanoe County Ofﬁ ce Buildi ng

20 North Third STreet

street & number

Lafayette state 1ndiana 47901

city, town

6. Representation in Existing Surveys

title N/A 7 7 has this property been determined eligible? yes X no

date ' federal state county local

depository for survey records N/A

city, town state




7. Description

Condition Check one Check one

excellent deteriorated unaltered X original site
good ruins X altered moved date N/A
_ fair unexposed

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

The Jesse Andrew Home is a two story Greek Revival structure located on the south side of
West Lafayette, near the Purdue University campus. The home is basically an ell-shaped
structure with a gable roof; a small, hip-roofed wing, possibly a later addition, projects

from the rear facade. Constructed as a single-family residence in 1859, this structure was
altered to provide two apartment units sometime in the 1930's.

The main (east) facade of the home is a gable end wall three bays in width. On the ground
floor level, the two southernmost bays contain two-over-two, double-hung windows with en-
tablature hood molds. The third bay has been modified from the origina? configuration and now
contains two separate entry doors, to provide private access to each of the apartments. A
large wooden porch dating from the 1880's protects the ground floor level of this facade;
this porch features square columns with molded capitals supporting a flat roof with a wide
frieze decorated with dentils and a cyma recta cornice. The porch roof also serves as a
deck for the second floor, and features a balustrade with simple square balusters and corner
posts. On the second floor, the two exterior bays contain double-hung windows similar to
those on the ground floor. The middle bay, Jocated slightly south of center, originally
contained a window, but was converted into a doorway in the 1880's to provide access to the
porch roof deck. A raking cornice and frieze with returns decorates the gable area, and a
triangular attic vent is located just below the gable peak. Window and cornice detailing
throughout the rest of the house is similar to that employed on the main facade.

The interior of the house was slightly modified when the house was divided into apartments in
the 1930's. The walnut balustrade of the main stairway was removed and the stair enclosed
with a partition wall in order to provide privacy for the upstairs apartment; the balustrade
has been discovered in storage in the attic. The endwall fireplaces were also sealed at this
time and remain inoperable. Asbestos shingle siding was applied to the exterior of the home
. sometime in the 1950's. '

The present owners, who purchased the home from the Andrew family in 1982, have recently
completed a major renovation of the structure. Several termite-damaged'structura] members
were replaced, and other floor joists were braced with concrete block piers. The roof decking
was repaired and a new roof installed. Repairs were also made at this time to the porch,
windows, side door, exterior moldings, and various other elements of the home.




8. Significance

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

prehistoric archeology-prehistoric community planning landscape architecture religion
__1400-1499 _ archeology-historic conservation law science
__1500-1599 ____ agriculture economics literature _ sculpture
___1600-1699 ____ architecture ___ education ~__ military __social/
17001799 ___ art ___engineering ___ music humanitarian
X 1800-1899 ___ commerce X exploration/settlement ____ philosophy theater
___1900- _____communications __industry ____politics/government ___ transportation

___invention _____other (specity)

Specific dates 1859 Builder/Architect  Unknown

Statement of Significance ({8 ene passgsaph)

The Jesse Andrew House is significant as the oldest home extant in West Lafayette, and as

the residence of one of the town's founders. A Greek Revival-style structure, built in 1859,
this home remained in the Andrew family until 1982, and is one of few original structures
remaining near the Purdue University campus.

9

Jesse Andrew, Sr., the original owner of this house, was considered one of the most influentia
settlers in the area in the 1850's. One of 43 settlers who originally established the town
government in 1866, Jesse Andrew also drew up the town's original plat. Both he and his son,
Jesse Charles Andrew, who purchased this home in 1881, were prominent merchants in the com-
munity. As West Lafayette expanded, both men were responsible for platting important addi-
tions to the city.

Subsequent owners of the home included Jesse Charles Andrew's brother, Thomas, and his son,
Joseph, both of whom achieved local prominence. Thomas M. Andrew was the organizer and
first president of the Purdue State Bank (now Purdue National Bank), and also served as a
member of the Indiana State Legislature in 1904. His son, Joseph H. Andrew, who later owned
and occupied this structure, was active in the American Red Cross, and served on that
organization's National Board of Governors. The current owners purchased the structure from
the Andrew family in 1982, and recently completed an extensive renovation.



9. Major Bibliographical References

Please see continuation sheet

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property _L€ss than one acre
Quadrangle name _Lafayette Quadrangle scale 1:24,000

UTM References
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Verbal boundary description and justification L0t numbered Eight (8) in the Addition to the Town
of West Lafayette called "Andrew Place" as platted upon a part of the east one-half of the
Northeast quarter of Section 19, Township 23 North, Range 4 West, Wabash Township, Tippecano
County, Indiana.

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

N/A

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

John and Sharon Burgett

name/title Pete and Elke Heinstein

organization N/A date August 26, 1982
6220 W. 75 N.

street & number 4804 Homewood Drive telephone 317/463-1244

city or town West Lafayette state Indiana 47906

12. State Historic Preservation Officer Certification

The evaluated significance of this property within the state is:

___ n&ional ___state X_~ local

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89—
665), | hereby nominate this property for inclusipn in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated
according to the criteria and procedures set fo

State Historic Preservation Officer signature

tite Indiana State Historic Preser(;;;dv Officer

For NPS use only \j

I hereby certify that this property is included in the National Register

date

Keeper of the National Register

Atteﬁf o date
Chief of Registration
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Atlas of Tippecanoe County, Chicago: Kingman Brothers, 1878.

Andrew family file, Genealogy Department, Tippecanoe County Historical Museum

County Records:
Tax Assessment Books, Tippecanoe County, 1857 and 1859.
Deed Records, Tippecanoe County, No. 39, page 37.
Deed Records, Sharpe Book B103, line 15, and deed record #86, page 415
Tract Book B, page 90, line 6

DeHart, Richard Patt, Past and Present of Tippecanoe County. Indianapolis: B. F. Bowen,
1909.

Hayman, Allen, ed. Commemorative Book of Tippecanoe County, 1826-1976. Lafayette,
Indiana: Greater Lafayette Chamber of Commerce, 1976.

Lafayette City Directories, various editions, 1871-1879.
Tippecanoe County Red Cross Chapter's Records

Interviews with following:

5-4-82: Bob Kriebel, "Lafayette Journal and Courier."

6-7-82 &

6-21-82: Professor Paul Millian, Professor of Indiana History, University Hall.
6-10-82 & '

6-14-82: Mrs. Otto Baker, Author of several local history articles published
in the Lafayette Journal & Courier.

5-12-82: Dr. Keith Dowden, Head of Special Collection of early pictures,
Purdue Library.

4-22-82 &

5-25-82: Rachel Rhode, Tippecanoe County Historical Society, responsible for
early maps and pictures, Genealogy Department.



